
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS

EASTERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

                      v.

STEPHEN R. PAMON

)
)
)
)
)
)

No. 
Violation: Title 26, United States Code,
Section 7203

       COUNT ONE

The UNITED STATES ATTORNEY charges:

1. At times material to this information, defendant STEPHEN R. PAMON was

employed by the Cook County Sheriff’s Department from 2006 through at least 2010. In addition,

PAMON was employed by a private security company from 2005 through 2008. From 1973 through

at least 2010, PAMON also was employed as a referee officiating college basketball, football, and

baseball games, and since 2000 officiating Arena Football League games.

2.    For the 2006 tax year, PAMON received gross income of at least approximately

$102,657, including W-2 wage income of approximately $22,395 from the Cook County Sheriff’s

Department, W-2 wage income of approximately $46,424 from the private security company, W-2

wage income of approximately $13,800 from the Arena Football League, and Form 1099-MISC

income of approximately $16,905 from the Big Ten Conference. 

3.        During the calendar year 2006, in the Northern District of Illinois, Eastern Division,

 STEPHEN R. PAMON, 

defendant herein, who was a resident of the Northern District of Illinois, had and received gross

income totaling at least approximately $102,657, and by reason of such income he was required by

law, following the close of the calendar year of 2006, and on or before April 17, 2007, to make and



file an income tax return to the District Director for the Internal Revenue Service of Chicago, at

Chicago in the Northern District of Illinois, Eastern Division, or to a Director of an Internal Revenue

Service Center, stating specifically the items of his gross income and any deductions and credits to

which he was entitled; and willfully did fail to make and file the required income tax return to the

District Director, to a Director of an Internal Revenue Service Center, and any other proper officer

of the United States;

In violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 7203.
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COUNT TWO

The UNITED STATES ATTORNEY further charges:

1.   Paragraph one of Count One is incorporated here.

2.      For the 2007 tax year, PAMON received gross income of at least approximately

$87,474, including W-2 wage income of approximately$43,996 from the Cook County Sheriff’s

Department, W-2 wage income of approximately$11,943 from the private security company, W-2

wage income of approximately$13,650 from the Arena Football League, and Form 1099-MISC

income of approximately$17,885 from the Big Ten Conference. 

3.       During the calendar year 2007, in the Northern District of Illinois, Eastern Division,

 STEPHEN R. PAMON,

defendant herein, who was a resident of the Northern District of Illinois, had and received gross

income of at least approximately$87,474, and by reason of such income he was required by law,

following the close of the calendar year of 2007, and on or before April 15, 2008, to make and file

an income tax return to the District Director for the Internal Revenue Service of Chicago, at Chicago

in the Northern District of Illinois, Eastern Division, or to a Director of an Internal Revenue Service

Center, stating specifically the items of his gross income and any deductions and credits to which

he was entitled; and willfully did fail to make and file the required income tax return to the District

Director, to a Director of an Internal Revenue Service Center, and any other proper officer of the

United States;

In violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 7203.
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COUNT THREE

The UNITED STATES ATTORNEY further charges:

1.    Paragraph one of Count One is incorporated here.

2.      For the 2008 tax year, PAMON received gross income of at least approximately

$59,082, including W-2 wage income of approximately$45,960 from the Cook County Sheriff’s

Department, W-2 wage income of approximately$1,722 from the private security company, and W-2

wage income of approximately$11,400 from the Arena Football League. 

3.     During the calendar year 2008, in the Northern District of Illinois, Eastern Division, 

STEPHEN R. PAMON,

defendant herein, who was a resident of the Northern District of Illinois, had and received gross

income of at least approximately$59,082, and by reason of such income he was required by law,

following the close of the calendar year of 2008, and on or before April 15, 2009, to make and file

an income tax return to the District Director for the Internal Revenue Service of Chicago, at Chicago

in the Northern District of Illinois, Eastern Division, or to a Director of an Internal Revenue Service

Center, stating specifically the items of his gross income and any deductions and credits to which

he was entitled; and willfully did fail to make and file the required income tax return to the District

Director, to a Director of an Internal Revenue Service Center, and any other proper officer of the

United States;

In violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 7203.
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COUNT FOUR

The UNITED STATES ATTORNEY further charges:

1.    Paragraph one of Count One is incorporated here.

2.        For the 2009 tax year, PAMON received gross income of at least approximately

$75,525 from the Cook County Sheriff’s Department. 

3.           During the calendar year 2009, in the Northern District of Illinois, Eastern Division, 

STEPHEN R. PAMON,

defendant herein, who was a resident of the Northern District of Illinois, had and received gross

income of at least approximately $75,525, and by reason of such income he was required by law,

following the close of the calendar year of 2009, and on or before April 15, 2010, to make and file

an income tax return to the District Director for the Internal Revenue Service of Chicago, at Chicago

in the Northern District of Illinois, Eastern Division, or to a Director of an Internal Revenue Service

Center, stating specifically the items of his gross income and any deductions and credits to which

he was entitled; and willfully did fail to make and file the required income tax return to the District

Director, to a Director of an Internal Revenue Service Center, and any other proper officer of the

United States;

In violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 7203.

_______________________________
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
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